
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To:
Cc: Mukes, Vickie J.
Subject: RE: Travel in March
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2016 11:53:00 AM

Hi, Daniel:

Just want to make sure that the travel we covered for Tsuyoshi Takagi is from Cincinnati because we
assume he is visiting Jintai.
Lily
From: Daniel Smith  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 11:50 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Cc: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Travel in March
Thanks, I'll get all of the info together and give it to you.
Cheers,
Daniel
On Fri, Feb 26, 2016 at 12:29 PM, Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:
Hi, Daniel:
Your travel to Gaithersburg in March 14-18 are approved. Please make your reservation and
let Vickie know. (Also please remember to bring whatever you need for an official passport
when you come.)
I send you this e-mail is to tell that Jintai’s and Tsuyoshi Takagi’s travel from Cincinnati to
Gaithersburg are also approved. (I do not know exactly which day they will come and which
day they will leave that week). Please provide their e-mail information to Vickie. Usually, it
takes longer to get all the paperwork in order.
Thanks and see you in March,
Lily
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